CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Authority Board/l\/{‘?mbégs )
FROM: Claude Miller (a?x{/g// (Ml ~
Director of Procurement
DATE: July 29, 2014
RE: Award of Contract for

Systemwide Pavement Striping Improvements and Upgrades
Contract No. 001012; Project No. 599-620

In accordance with the Procurement Policy and Procedures for an invitation to bid, the Procurement
Department opened sealed bids on June 9, 2014, for the referenced project. Bid results were as follows:

Bidder Bid Amount
l. Whiteleaf, LLC dba Traffic Solutions $502,197.40
2. Oglesby Construction, Inc. $592,137.25
3. Traffic Control Products of Florida, Inc. $1,076,552.86

The Engineer’s Estimate for this project is $1,153,100.29.

The Procurement Department has evaluated all bids and has determined the bid from Whiteleaf, LLC dba
Traffic Solutions (Whiteleaf) to be responsible and responsive to the bidding requirements. Award of the
contract to Whiteleaf in the amount of $502,197.40 is recommended contingent upon final execution of
the contract by both parties.

cc: Joe Berenis, Deputy Executive Director, Engineering, Operations, Construction and Maintenance
Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive Director, Finance and Administration
Ben Dreiling, Director of Construction and Maintenance
Contract File
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